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Dear Sirg,

" Mediation

In advenoe of the basic terms offer lawter which I hope to forward to you
shortly, I now write to you .on Special Condition (36)(k) of the draft modification
forwarded to you by the Department of Justics in November of this year.

Duoring the medistion it was agreed that within a period of 9 months
from the date of the 1™ assignment of any flat in the subject development pursuant to
the lease modification, the Claimant shall offer the car parking spaces therein for sale
only to the flat owners thereof, and the Claimant may thereafier offer any car parking
spaces yet unsold to the general public for sale: To reflect this I propose that Special
Condition (36)(k)(3) be amended by the insertion of “within e period of » months from
the date of the first assignment of a Tesidential unit in the buildings erected on the lat,
aftet “ar any time aggign”. -

Yours fithfully,

T

(A.L. Robertson)
Assismant Director/Legal
for Director of Lands
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